From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int] 
Sent: Wednesday, 6 October 2021 1:36 pm
To: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>
Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Explanation Letter on Account of non-serious attitude and absenteeism 

FYI Please.

From: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int> 
Sent: Wednesday, 6 October 2021 1:36 PM
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>
Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Explanation Letter on Account of non-serious attitude and absenteeism 

Approved.

Regards,

Gedi 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>
Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 1:29:47 PM
To: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>
Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Explanation Letter on Account of non-serious attitude and absenteeism 
 
Dear Sir,
 
Absenteeism was reported against Mr. Shams ul Qamar, UC Mamad gat by IO Mohmand. After investigation, CTC has recommended a Warning with dedication of one day Salary.
 
Your approval is requested
 
Thank you, Waseem Abbas
 
From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Sent: Wednesday, 6 October 2021 10:43 AM
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>
Cc: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; pokp.ptpp@ctc.org.pk; awais@ctc.org.pk; faysal@ctc.org.pk
Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Explanation Letter on Account of non-serious attitude and absenteeism 
 
Dear Waseem,
 
It is to bring in your kind notice that UCPO Mr. Shams ul Qamar has denied all the allegations leveled against him in response to the explanation letter issued on account of unprofessional attitude Keeping in view the supervisor’s feedback, his response has been found to be unsatisfactory. (UCPO Mr. Shams ul Qamar response is attached herewith and Supervisor’s feedback is mentioned in the email trail below for reference.)
 
Therefore, it is recommended to issue a warning letter to UCPO Mr. Shams ul Qamar on account of non-serious attitude and absenteeism on 24 Sep-2021.
 
	S.No
	Name
	CNIC
	Job Title
	Province
	District
	Tehsil
	UC
	Previous Disciplinary Action
	Disciplinary Action

	1
	Shamas Ul Qamar
	2140572133767
	UCPO 
	KP
	Mohmand
	Safi Lakaro
	Mamad gat
	Nill
	Warning with one day salary deducation


 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.
 
Regards,
Naila Nizam
Project Manager 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.           
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181
 
 
 
From: ALI KHAN, Adnan <aliad@who.int> 
Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 6:48 PM
To: awais@ctc.org.pk
Cc: KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; SALEEM, Muhammad <musaleem@who.int>
Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Explanation Letter on Account of
 
Dear awais, 
AOA,
His answer to explaination is not satisfactory,as he was found absent at 12 pm after physical verification.
Also he is not showing compliance to survelliance and upcoming Measles SIA activities.
His non professional and slack behaviour is not acceptable in this critical era of the program.
 

Regards:


Dr. Adnan Ali Khan 

Immunization officer 

World Health Organization

District Mohmand

Cell-03179552797

Email: aliad@who.int
 
On Oct 1, 2021 6:09 PM, awais@ctc.org.pk wrote:
Dear Sir.
 
Your kind remarks is requested on the below explanation response.
 
Regards,
Awais Khan
HR Officer
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.           
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell: Cell:0340-8442573
 
 
 
From: shams ul Qamar <shamsulqamarsafi1@gmail.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 5:42 PM
To: awais@ctc.org.pk
Cc: KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; ALI KHAN, Adnan <aliad@who.int>; Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: Re: Explanation Letter on Account of
 
Dear sir,s
 
PCRM conducted on 24th september 2021 and munites has been submitted by MO on same date on 10 or 11pm.
Sir next will be carrying and following the role rwgulation inshallah.
hope that every one will be agreed with my this reply.



Shams Ul Qamar Safi☆
Union Councel Polio Officer⭐
UCPO♤
WHO PEI♡
Cell# +92 3469699639♧
          +92 3009899239♧
Email: shamsulqamarsafi1@gmail.
 
On Fri, Oct 1, 2021, 11:06 AM <awais@ctc.org.pk> wrote:
Dear Mr. Sham us Qamar
 
Greetings from CTC!
 
Please find the attached the explanation letter on account of unprofessional Attitude. The response will be required in stipulated time mentioned in the attached letter.
 
I hope this information meets your requirements should you need any further assistance please let us know.
 
Regards,
Awais Khan
HR Officer
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.           
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell: Cell:0340-8442573
 

